



OFFICE OF  
**BRAD  
BRADFORD**

Toronto City Councillor  
Beaches—East York | Ward 19

**TORONTO CITY HALL**  
100 Queen St. West, 2nd Floor, B28  
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

**rNEW BUSINESS**

Date, September 9, 2019

Toronto East York Community Council  
2nd floor, West Tower, City Hall  
100 Queen St. W.  
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

**RE: Realignment of Permit Parking Area 9G**

Dear Chair and Members,

Permit Parking Area 9G has 250 on-street permit parking spaces and 257 Permits have been issued. Area 9A has 2,207 on-street permit parking spaces. To date 1,789 permits have been issued. Cedarvale Avenue, between Danforth Avenue and the 9G boarder has 6 spaces and 4 permits issued. Gledhill Avenue between Danforth Avenue and the 9G boarder has 5 spaces and 1 permit issued.

**RECOMMENDATIONS**

It is recommended that:

1. Request the General Manager, Transportation Services, to review and report back to Toronto and East York Community Council on the realignment of Permit Parking Area "9G" to relocate the existing southern boundary line south to Danforth Avenue.

Respectfully,

**Brad Bradford**

**OFFICE OF**  
**BRAD BRADFORD**

Toronto City Councillor  
Beaches-East York | Ward 19

---

 @BradMBradford  @BradBradford  
 @bradfordgrams

